

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 40
REGISTERED TRADEMARKS	41 - 44
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS	45 -66
NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE	67 -69
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR	.70 - 71
NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT	72
NOTICE OF MERGER	73
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORERECTION	74
NOTE:	
CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Eighth	Edition)

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of December, 2018, by Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.8

in respect of International Class 33 for anise [liqueur]; anisette [liqueur]; arrack [arak]; baijiu [Chinese distilled alcoholic beverage]; alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "rum", "company" and "Belize", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that the word "Tiburon", when translated to the English language is "Shark".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15007.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of September, 2019, by MIR Trade AG, of Alte Haslenstr. 5, 9053 Teufen AR, Appenzell Ausserrhoden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.11.3,8,12

In the colors black and red in respect of International Class 4 for coal dust [fuel]; charcoal [fuel]; mineral fuel; coke; fuel; solidified gases [fuel]; combustible briquettes; coal briquettes; anthracite.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the words "TRADE AG", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15592.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2019, by Henkel Corporation, of One Henkel Way, Rocky Hill, Connecticut 06067, U.S.A., through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VIVIDS

in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetics; preparation for the conditioning, cleaning, dyeing, bleaching and waving of hair.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15621.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2019, by Henkel Corporation, of One Henkel Way, Rocky Hill, Connecticut 06067, U.S.A., through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHROMASILK

in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetics; preparation for the conditioning, cleaning, dyeing, bleaching and waving of hair.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15623.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of October, 2019, by Blundstone Australia Pty Ltd, of 88 Gormanston Road, Moonah TAS 7009 Australia, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited, Attorneys-at-Law, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLUNDSTONE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for protective footwear and boots for the prevention of accident or injury;
- (b) International Class 25 for footwear, namely, boots and shoes; inner soles; parts of footwear; clothing, namely, socks, trousers, shorts, jeans, shirts, jumpers, jackets; headgear, namely, hats;
- (c) International Class 35 for retail store services and online retail services and advertising featuring footwear, boots, shoes, clothing, and headgear.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15701.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of October, 2019, by SH Group IP Holdings, L.L.C., of 591 West Putnam Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut 06830, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

1

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for real estate services, namely, leasing, rental, and management of residential condominiums, apartments, villas and residential homes in vacation and resort communities; real estate brokerage;
- (b) International Class 43 for hotel services; resort hotel services; bar services; restaurant services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "HOTELS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15704.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of November, 2019, by Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TIBURON RUM

in respect of:

- International Class 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs];swimsuits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; boas [necklets]; bodices [lingerie]; boxer shorts; brassieres; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; caps being headwear; clothing of imitations of leather; clothing of leather; clothing containing slimming substances; coats; collars [clothing]; combinations [clothing]; wristbands [clothing]; dresses; dressing gowns; ear muffs [clothing]; embroidered clothing; esparto shoes or sandals; fingerless gloves; fishing vests; footmuffs, not electrically heated; gloves [clothing]; hat frames [skeletons]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; pinafore dresses; knitwear [clothing]; leggings [trousers]; neck scarves [mufflers]; neckties; outerclothing; overalls; overcoats; paper clothing; paper hats [clothing]; pocket squares; ponchos; pajamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; skirts; skorts; skull caps; sleep masks; slippers; socks; sports jerseys; stockings; stuff jackets [clothing]; suits; tee-shirts; tights; trousers; underpants; underwear; uniforms; visors being headwear; vests; waterproof clothing; wet suits for water-skiing;
- (b) International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; essences for making beverages; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; seltzer water; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; syrups for beverages; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages];
- (c) International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine;

- (d) International Class 41 for club services [entertainment or education]; arranging and conducting of concerts; discotheque services; entertainer services; entertainment services; entertainment information; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; providing museum facilities [presentation, exhibitions]; nightclub services [entertainment]; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes;
- (e) International Class 43 for bar services; café services; cafeteria services; food and drink catering; restaurant services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "TIBURON", when translated to the English language is "SHARK".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Rum", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15756.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of November, 2019, by Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHUM RUM

in respect of:

- International Class 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs];swimsuits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; boas [necklets]; bodices [lingerie]; boxer shorts; brassieres; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; caps being headwear; clothing of imitations of leather; clothing of leather; clothing containing slimming substances; coats; collars [clothing]; combinations [clothing]; wristbands [clothing]; dresses; dressing gowns; ear muffs [clothing]; embroidered clothing; esparto shoes or sandals; fingerless gloves; fishing vests; footmuffs, not electrically heated; gloves [clothing]; hat frames [skeletons]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; pinafore dresses; knitwear [clothing]; leggings [trousers]; neck scarves [mufflers]; neckties; outerclothing; overalls; overcoats; paper clothing; paper hats [clothing]; pocket squares; ponchos; pajamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; skirts; skorts; skull caps; sleep masks; slippers; socks; sports jerseys; stockings; stuff jackets [clothing]; suits; tee-shirts; tights; trousers; underpants; underwear; uniforms; visors being headwear; vests; waterproof clothing; wet suits for water-skiing;
- (b) International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; essences for making beverages; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; seltzer water; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; syrups for beverages; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages];
- (c) International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine;
- (d) International Class 41 for club services [entertainment or education]; arranging and conducting of concerts; discotheque services; entertainer services; entertainment services; entertainment information; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; providing museum facilities [presentation, exhibitions]; nightclub services [entertainment]; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes;

(e) International Class 43 for bar services; café services; cafeteria services; food and drink catering; restaurant services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Rum", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15757.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of December, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

REALITY COMPOSER

in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software used in developing other software applications; downloadable application development software; downloadable computer software providing a library of virtual objects for use in developing other software applications; downloadable computer software used in producing animation, audio, and three-dimensional effects for use in other software applications; downloadable computer software for digital audio and video production, processing, and editing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "COMPOSER", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15866.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eG80

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141359 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15888.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eG70

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141358 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15889.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eGV90

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141367 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15891.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eGV80

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141366 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15891.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eGV70

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141364 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15893.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eG90

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141363 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15894.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of February, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NIGHT SHIFT

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders,

home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; application development software; computer game software; downloadable image files; downloadable music files; peripheral devices for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; biometric identification and authentication apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashes for cameras; computer keyboards, mouse [computer peripheral], mouse pads, computer printers for printing documents and disk drives; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones; headphones; microphones; televisions; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voice-activated controls; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote control for televisions; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; data storage apparatus; computer chips; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, cables, battery chargers, chargers for electric batteries, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15141.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2019, by CPS Technologies, LLC, of 1 South Pinckney Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.13.25 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; polymer lithium-ion batteries; fuel cells; rechargeable batteries for electric vehicles; parts and accessories for batteries, namely battery guards, disconnects, converters, inverters, electric connectors, electrical terminal boxes, electrical adapters, extension cables, terminal protector rings, alligator clips, electrical socket adapters, electrical charging plugs, battery jumper cables, electrical plugs, battery mounting kits comprised of mounts and mounting brackets adapted for vehicle batteries; battery chargers; voltmeters for electric batteries for land, air and water vehicles; battery monitors for land, air and water vehicles; grids for batteries, namely, conductive grids for batteries; component parts of batteries, namely, internal frames for the purpose of providing structural durability; component parts of batteries, namely, vent caps; stationary industrial batteries; industrial batteries for commercial and heavy-duty vehicles; downloadable mobile application software for use with battery monitoring, battery diagnostic, and battery safety devices to monitor the performance of a battery; downloadable mobile application software for education relating to battery technology;
- (b) International Class 37 for installation, maintenance, and repair of vehicle batteries; vehicle battery charging.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 7th day of March, 2019 under number 88330536 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15205.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of April 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

APPLE TV

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 38 for providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting, transmission, and streaming of voice, data, images, music, audio, video, multimedia, television, and radio by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable; video-on-demand transmission services; telephone, transmission of electronic mail, electronic messaging, electronic data transmission, teleconferencing services and videoconferencing services; providing access to telecommunications networks, global computer networks, the Internet, satellite transmission and wireless broadcasting; providing access to databases; providing online forums; communication by computer terminals; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid:
- (b) International Class 41 for educational services; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting seminars, workshops [training], and conferences; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting concerts, live performances and organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; production of radio and television programmes; radio entertainment; television entertainment; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable television; providing online music, not downloadable; providing online videos, not downloadable; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing an internet website portal featuring entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming; providing websites featuring information in the field of entertainment, sports, music, news, documentaries, current events, and arts and culture; entertainment information; entertainment services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer games, electronic games, interactive games, and video games; providing information relating to educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; ticket reservation and booking services for educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; providing user rankings for entertainment or cultural purposes; providing user reviews for entertainment or cultural purposes; entertainment services, namely, providing non-downloadable ringtones, pre-recorded music and graphics presented on mobile communications devices via a global computer network and wireless networks; publication of books, periodicals, newspapers, manuals, and journals; providing a website featuring non-downloadable publications in the nature of books, periodicals, newspapers, newsletters, manuals, blogs, journals, and other publications in the field of educational programs, music, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; news reporter services; providing a website featuring information in the field of fitness and exercise; digital imaging services [photography]; creation of visual effects and graphics for others; lending library services; providing recreational facilities; recreation information; health club services [health and fitness training]; toy rental; games equipment rental; conducting guided tours; animal training; modeling for artists; operating lotteries; rental of indoor aquaria.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the letters "TV", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 20th day of February, 2019 under number 76969 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15289.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of April 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):5.7.13,22 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 38 for providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting, transmission, and streaming of voice, data, images, music, audio, video, multimedia, television, and radio by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable; video-on-demand transmission services; telephone, transmission of electronic mail, electronic messaging, electronic data transmission, teleconferencing services and videoconferencing services; providing access to telecommunications networks, global computer networks, the Internet, satellite transmission and wireless broadcasting; providing access to databases; providing online forums; communication by computer terminals; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid:
- International Class 41 for educational services; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting seminars, workshops [training], (b) and conferences; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting concerts, live performances and organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; production of radio and television programmes; radio entertainment; television entertainment; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable television; providing online music, not downloadable; providing online videos, not downloadable; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing an internet website portal featuring entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming; providing websites featuring information in the field of entertainment, sports, music, news, documentaries, current events, and arts and culture; entertainment information; entertainment services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer games, electronic games, interactive games, and video games; providing information relating to educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; ticket reservation and booking services for educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; providing user rankings for entertainment or cultural purposes; providing user reviews for entertainment or cultural purposes; entertainment services, namely, providing non-downloadable ringtones, pre-recorded music and graphics presented on mobile communications devices via a global computer network and wireless networks; publication of books, periodicals, newspapers, manuals, and journals; providing a website featuring non-downloadable publications in the nature of books, periodicals, newspapers, newsletters, manuals, blogs, journals, and other publications in the field of educational programs, music, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; news reporter services; providing a website featuring information in the field of fitness and exercise; digital imaging services [photography]; creation of visual effects and graphics for others; lending library services; providing recreational facilities; recreation information; health club services [health and fitness training]; toy rental; games equipment rental; conducting guided tours; animal training; modeling for artists; operating lotteries; rental of indoor aquaria.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 20th day of February, 2019 under number 76968 in Jamaica.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the letters "TV", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15290.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of June, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

QUICKPATH

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computer; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of multimedia, communication networks and computer hardware and software; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of audio and video; wearable video display monitors; television apparatus, set-top boxes, audio- and video-receivers, record players and sound recording apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smart glasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass;; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents and disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; record players; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning systems [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; magnetic encoded credit cards and card readers; electronic payment; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, battery chargers, electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps;; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals ;optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for- the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAS]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; electric regulating apparatus; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms, alarm bells, electric, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; safety sensors, namely, smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; padlocks, electronic for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking garage doors; security surveillance robots.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of April, 2019 under number 2019-271 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15398.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of June, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

iPadOS

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computer; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of multimedia, communication networks and computer hardware and software; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of audio and video; wearable video display monitors; smartglasses, mobile telephones, television apparatus, set-top boxes, audio- and video-receivers, record players and sound recording apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smartglasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents and disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; record players; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; computer chips; magnetic encoded credit cards and card readers; electronic payment; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, battery chargers, electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; electric regulating apparatus; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms; alarm bells, electric; alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; safety sensors, namely, smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; padlocks, electronic for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 1st day of May, 2019 under number 2019-327 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15399.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by Caribbean Development Company Limited, of Eatsern Main Road, Champs Fleurs, Trinidad and Tobago, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.15,18;5.1.12

in respect of International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; barley wine [beer]; beer; beer wort; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger beer; grape must, unfermented; isotonic beverages; kvass; lemonades; lithia water; malt beer; malt wort; mineral water [beverages]; must; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; rice based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; seltzer water; shandy; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages] and whey beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Shandy", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15492.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by Caribbean Development Company Limited, of Eatsern Main Road, Champs Fleurs, Trinidad and Tobago, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.15,18;5.1.12

in respect of International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; barley wine [beer]; beer; beer wort; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger beer; grape must, unfermented; isotonic beverages; kvass; lemonades; lithia water; malt beer; malt wort; mineral water [beverages]; must; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavoured with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages flavoured with tea; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; orgeat; pastilles for effervescing beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages;

rice based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; seltzer water; shandy; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages] and whey beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Shandy" and "sorrel", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15493.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of September, 2019, by Thuy Nguyen, of 7351 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite A, Garden Grove, California 92841, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NAKED 100

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, shirts, tee-shirts, jackets [clothing], outer clothing, coats; hoods [clothing]; sweaters; jumpers [pullovers]; shorts, dresses, trousers; skirts; camisoles, swimsuits, boxer shorts, underwear, panties; scarves; bandanas [neckerchiefs], gloves [clothing]; belts [clothing]; headgear for wear namely, hats, caps [headwear]; footwear, namely, beach shoes, gymnastic shoes, dance shoes, boxing shoes, bowling shoes, baseball shoes, tennis shoes, training shoes, golf shoes, leather shoes, cycling shoes, soccer shoes, boat shoes, basketball shoes, nursing shoes, ankle boots, football boots, half-boots, lace boots, ski boots, hunting boots, leather boots, military boots, sandals, hosiery and socks;
- (b) International Class 34 for flavourings, other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smokers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15595.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of November, 2019, by Orange Bang, Inc., of 13115 Telfair Ave., Sylmar, California 91342, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BANG

in respect of International Class 32 for non-alcoholic beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15764.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2019, by KONTIKI EXPERIENCE KONTIEXPE S.A., of Calle Principal Numero S/N Edificio Parque del Atun KM 5 ½ Quito Ecuador, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

KONTIKI

in respect of International Class 39 for booking of seats for travel; arranging of cruises; escorting travellers; passenger transport; arranging of passenger transportation services for others via an online application; transport reservation; arranging of transportation for travel tours; travel reservation.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15793.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of November, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):1.1.1;29.1.3,4

in the colors white, light gray, blue, light green and medium green in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable and recorded computer software for use in geographically locating and tracking electronic devices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 3rd day of June, 2019 under number 88457788 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15803.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of November, 2019, by Farron Louriano & Sheena Faber, of 80 Partridge Street Extension, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):2.1.1,16

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services featuring clothing for men.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15804.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of December, 2019, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C., of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ILMA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 39 for transport of passengers and of goods by boat; packaging and storage of goods; transportation of passengers by cruise ship services; cruise ship services; travel agency services, namely, arranging, making reservations for and taking bookings for transportation of passengers and goods, cruises and cruise ship services, excursions in the nature of transport for guided tours, transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and travel transportation; organizing and operating excursions in the nature of providing transport for excursions, tours in the nature of providing transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and arranging of cruises; travel guide and travel information services; event planning and management services, namely, arranging, organizing, scheduling and designing vacations in the nature of organization of travel; provision of information and advice relating to all the aforesaid services;
- (b) International Class 43 for providing food and drink and temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship; providing reservation services for others for temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of June, 2019 under number 077854 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15858.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of December, 2019, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C., of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

LUMINARA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 39 for transport of passengers and of goods by boat; packaging and storage of goods; transportation of passengers by cruise ship services; cruise ship services; travel agency services, namely, arranging, making reservations for and taking bookings for transportation of passengers and goods, cruises and cruise ship services, excursions in the nature of transport for guided tours, transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and travel transportation; organizing and operating excursions in the nature of providing transport for excursions, tours in the nature of providing transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and arranging of cruises; travel guide and travel information services; event planning and management services, namely, arranging, organizing, scheduling and designing vacations in the nature of organization of travel; provision of information and advice relating to all the aforesaid services;
- (b) International Class 43 for providing food and drink and temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship; providing reservation services for others for temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of June, 2019 under number 077858 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15859.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of December, 2019, by SAILUN GROUP CO., LTD., of 588, Maoshan Road, Huangdao District, Qingdao City, Shangdong, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLACKHAWK

in respect of:

CFE(8): 27.5.1

(a) International Class 12 for treads for vehicles [tractor type]; tires for vehicle wheels; inner tubes for pneumatic tires; automobile tires; bicycles; repair outfits for inner tubes; bicycle tyres; solid tyres for vehicle wheels; casings for pneumatic tyres.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15864.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of December, 2019, by Tyson Pet Products, Inc., of 2200 Don Tyson Parkway, Springdale, Arkansas 72762, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NUDGES

in respect of International Class 31 for edible pet treats; pet food.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15868.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by HORWATH INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION, LTD., of 488 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

CROWE

in respect of International Class 35 for accounting services; business advisory services in the fields of business management, e-business development and implementation, human resources services, and business process consulting; business auditing; business risk management; tax consultation; financial record-keeping for regulatory compliance; tax preparation services.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15886.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Parkland Fuel Corporation, of 1155, René-Lévesque Blvd. West, Suite 3200, Montréal, Province of Québec, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RIDGELINE

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants, motor oil, industrial oil, lubricating oil, greases, and fuels.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15887.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of January, 2020, by COMERCIALIZADORA GONAC, S.A. DE C.V., of Boulevard Hermanos Serdán 292, Local 101, Colonia Villa Posadas, Puebla, Puebla, México, C.P. 72060., México, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.5.8;29.1.1 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for fruit chips; fruit salads; fruit, preserved; fruit-based snack food; fruits, canned; frosted fruits; vegetable salads; vegetables, canned; vegetables, preserved; vegetables, dried; potato chips; potato flakes; fruit-based food beverage; fruit-based organic food bars; sweet potato fries; potato salad; potato skins; potato-based snack foods; baked potatoes; processed potatoes; canned peanuts; processed peanuts; snack mix consisting of dehydrated fruit and processed nuts; Snack mix consisting primarily of processed fruits, processed nuts and/or raisins;
- (b) International Class 30 for corn flour; wheat flour; wheat germ for human consumption; pastries; pastila [confectionery]: chocolate; ice cream; cereal preparations, cereal bars; cereal-based snack food; corn chips; corn curls; corn fritters; extruded wheat snacks;
- (c) International Class 31 for garden herbs, fresh; flowers, natural; plants; seeds for planting; seedlings; fresh fruit and vegetables; unprocessed cereal seeds.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15903.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of January, 2020, by Wicked Toucan Ltd., of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):3.7.15,24 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for announcement cards [stationery]; baggage claim check tags of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bags for microwave cooking; booklets; books; bottle envelopes of paper or cardboard; bottle wrappers of paper or cardboard; boxes of paper or cardboard; calendars; catalogues; comic books; embroidery designs [patterns]; envelopes [stationery]; flyers; graphic prints; graphic representations; graphic reproductions; greeting cards; labels of paper or cardboard; magazines [periodicals]; mats for beer glasses; musical greeting cards; newsletters; newspapers; paintings [pictures], framed or unframed; pamphlets; photographs [printed]; pictures; place mats of paper; postcards; posters; printed matter; printed publication; stickers [stationery] and wrapping paper;
- (b) International Class 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs]; bathing suits; bathing trunks; beach clothes; caps being headwear; coats; embroidered clothing; hats; headbands [clothing]; headscarves; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; shirt fronts; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; tee-shirts and waterproof clothing;
- (c) International Class 29 for apple purée; arrangements of processed fruit; artichokes, preserved; bacon; beans, preserved; berries, preserved; candied nuts; charcuterie; cheese; crystallized fruits; crystallized ginger; flavoured nuts; edible flowers, dried; fruit chips; fruit jellies; fruit peel fruit preserved in alcohol; fruit pulp; fruit salads; fruit, preserved; fruit, processed; fruit, stewed; fruit-based concentrate for cooking; fruit-based snack food; fruits, tinned; ginger jam; ginger, preserved; ham; hot dog sausages; jams; jellies for food; marmalade; meat; meat, preserved; meat, tinned; mushrooms, preserved; nut-based spreads; nuts, prepared; peanut butter; peanuts, prepared; preserved peppers; pickled ginger; pickles; pork; pressed fruit paste; sauerkraut; sausage casings, natural or artificial; sausages; sausages in batter; preparations for making soup; soups; sweet corn, processed; tomato juice for cooking; tomato paste; tomato purée; vegetables, cooked; vegetables, dried; vegetables, preserved; vegetables, processed and vegetables, tinned:
- International Class 30 for allspice; almond paste; apple sauce [condiment]; biscuits; bread rolls; burritos; celery salt; cereal bars; cereal preparations; cereal-based snack food; chocolate; chocolate beverages with milk; chocolate decorations for cakes; chocolate mousses; chocolate spreads containing nuts; chocolate-based beverages; chocolate-based spreads; chocolate-coated nuts; chutneys [condiments]; cinnamon [spice]; cocoa; cocoa beverages with milk; cocoa-based beverages; coffee; coffee beverages with milk; coffee flavourings; coffee-based beverages; condiments; cooking salt; dough; dressings for salad; flowers or leaves for use as tea substitutes; fruit jellies [confectionery]; garden herbs, preserved [seasonings]; ginger paste [seasoning]; gingerbread; ground ginger; hominy; ice cream; iced tea; edible ices; infusions, not medicinal; marinades; mayonnaise; minced garlic [condiment]; noodles; nut flours; nutmegs; pasta; pasta sauce; peanut confectionery; pepper; peppers [seasonings]; pesto; pizzas; popcorn; pralines; ravioli; relish [condiment]; sandwiches; sauces [condiments]; sausage binding materials; seasonings; processed seeds for use as a seasoning; spaghetti; spices; spring rolls; tacos; tea-based beverages; tomato sauce; tortillas; unroasted coffee; vanilla flavourings for culinary purposes and vermicelli.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15933.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of February, 2020, by Cerámica Hispano Centroamericana, Sociedad Anónima, of 2nd Street, 23-80 zone 15, Vista Hermosa II, Avante Building, Level 12, Office 1202, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The ,Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.2,18

in respect of International Class 19 for building materials, not of metal; rigid pipes, not of metal, for building; asphalt; pitch; tar; bitumen; transportable buildings, not of metal; non-metallic floors and tile floorings; wooden and parquet floor boards; non-metallic tiles for building; non-metallic roofing and wall tiles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15951.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of March, 2020, by GLADYS ORALIA RIVERA, of 280 Happy Avenue, Independence Village, Stann Creek District, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):5.7.21

in respect of International Class 29 for appetizers namely, breaded and fried jalapeños.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Jalapeño Poppers's" and depiction of "Jalapeño" & the design of "(5) stars", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16007.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of March, 2020, by Citizen Watch Company of America, Inc. d/b/a Bulova, of Empire State Building, 350 Fifth Avenue, 29th Floor, New York, New York 10118, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BULOVA

in respect of International Class 9 for sunglasses and eyeglasses.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16008.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of March, 2020, by GILEAD SCIENCES IRELAND UC, of IDA Business and Technology Park, Carrigtohill, Co. Cork, Ireland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VEKLURY

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16015.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of March, 2020, by ZHEJIANG CFMOTO POWER CO., LTD., of No. 116, Wuzhou Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone, Hangzhou 311100, Zheijiang, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street,, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CFMOTO

in respect of International Class 12 for electric vehicles; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; motor scooters; motors, electric, for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; motorcycle saddles; motorcycle frames; pneumatic tyres; hubs for vehicle wheels; spoilers for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16023.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of March, 2020, by ZHEJIANG CFMOTO POWER CO., LTD., of No. 116, Wuzhou Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone, Hangzhou 311100, Zheijiang, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street,, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.1,16

in respect of International Class 12 for electric vehicles; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; motor scooters; motors, electric, for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; motorcycle saddles; motorcycle frames; pneumatic tyres; hubs for vehicle wheels; spoilers for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16024.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of April, 2020, by HELIX SEMENTES E MUDAS LTDA., of Rua 1 JN Nº 1411, Piso Superior, Sala 10; Rio Claro–SP, Brazil, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd., of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BIOMATRIX

in respect of International Class 31 for unprocessed sorghum; unprocessed grains, namely, millet.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16051.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of May, 2020, by ADD INDUSTRY (ZHEJIANG) CO., LTD., of No. 88 Shuanggang Road, Yuhuan City, Zhejiang 317600, China, through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):27.5.1,11

in respect of International Class 12 for shock absorbers for automobiles; suspension shock absorbers for vehicles; shock absorbing springs for vehicles; automobile chassis; electric vehicles; clutches for land vehicles; air pumps [vehicle accessories]; tires for vehicle wheels; couplings for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16139.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of December, 2018, by Instagram, LLC., of 1601 Willow Road Menlo Park, California 94025, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.10, 12 in respect of:

(a) International Class 9 for computer hardware; computer software platforms for social networking and interacting with online communities; computer software development tools; downloadable or recorded computer software for use as an application programming interface (API) software for use in building software applications; downloadable or recorded application programming interface (API) software for facilitating online services for social networking and for data retrieval, upload, download, access and management; computer software for creating, managing, and interacting with an online community; computer software for creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, embedding,

transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via computer networks, the internet and communication networks; computer software for modifying and enabling transmission of images, audio, audio visual and video content and data; computer software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-visual content with photographic filters and augmented reality (AR) effects, namely, graphics, animations, text, drawings, geotags, metadata tags, hyperlinks; computer software for the collection, managing, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, sharing, and storage of data and information; computer software for sending and receiving electronic messages, alerts, notifications and reminders; computer search engine software; computer software for use in creating, managing, measuring, and disseminating advertising of others; Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites; augmented reality software; computer software for integrating electronic data with real world environments for the purposes of entertainment, communicating, and social networking; computer software for the development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable electronic communication devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; computer software, namely, an interpretive interface for facilitating interaction between humans and machines; location-aware computer software, downloadable computer software and mobile application software for searching, determining and sharing locations; computer software for wireless content, data and information delivery; computer software for accessing, displaying, editing, linking, sharing and otherwise providing electronic media and information via the internet and communications networks; computer software, namely, an application providing social networking functionalities; computer software, downloadable computer software and mobile application software for creating, managing and accessing groups within virtual communities; downloadable computer software for viewing and interacting with a feed of images, audio, audio-visual and video content and associated text and data; downloadable computer software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to content; software for creating and managing social media profiles and user accounts; interactive photo and video equipment, namely, kiosks for capturing, uploading, editing, printing and sharing digital images and video; computer software that enables individuals, groups, companies, and brands to create and maintain an online presence for marketing purposes; computer software for advertisers to communicate and interact with online communities; computer software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; computer software for sending and receiving electronic messages, graphics, images, audio and audio visual content via computer networks, the internet and communication networks; computer software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; computer software for electronic messaging;

- (b) International Class 35 for promoting the goods and services of others, namely, providing information regarding discounts, coupons, rebates, vouchers, links to retail websites of others, and special offers for the goods and services of others; provision of market research and market research information services; promoting the goods and services of others by means of distributing or advertising via the internet and communication networks; business and advertising services, namely, preparation and realization of media planning and media buying for others; business and advertising services, namely, advertising services for tracking advertising performance, for managing, distributing and serving advertising, for analyzing advertising data, for reporting advertising data, and for optimizing advertising performance; consulting services in the fields of advertising and marketing, namely, customizing advertising and marketing efforts of others; providing online facilities for connecting sellers with buyers; advertising, marketing and promoting the goods and services of others by means of providing photo and video equipment at special events; arranging and conducting special events for commercial, promotional or advertising purposes; online business directories featuring the businesses, products and services of others [online listing, not online publication];
- (c) International Class 38 for providing online facilities for live streaming of video promotional events;
- (d) International Class 42 for computer services, namely creating virtual communities for registered users to organize groups, meetings, and events, participate in discussions and engage in social, business and community networking; computer services, namely, hosting online web facilities for others for organizing and conducting online meetings, events and interactive discussions via the internet and communication networks; computer services in the nature of providing customized electronic personal and group profiles or webpages featuring user-defined or specified information, including, audio, video, images, text, content, and data; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and communications networks; providing online facilities featuring technology that enables online users to create personal profiles featuring social and business networking information, to transfer and share such information among multiple online facilities to engage in social networking, and to manage their social networking accounts; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for social networking, creating a virtual community, and transmission of audio, video, images, text, content, and data; application service provider (ASP) services, namely, hosting computer software applications of others; software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for sending and receiving electronic messages, notifications and alerts; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for use in designing, managing, measuring, analyzing, disseminating, and serving advertising of others; online ad-buying platform provider, namely, providing online non-downloadable software programs for allowing buyers and sellers of online advertising to purchase and sell advertising inventory; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for use in buying, selling, designing, managing, tracking, valuing, optimizing, targeting, analyzing, delivery, and reporting of online advertising and marketing; hosting online facilities that gives users the ability to upload, modify and share augmented reality content, information, experiences and data; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for the development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable computing devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for processing electronic

payments; providing application programming interface (API) software for use in electronic messaging and transmission of audio, video, images, text, content and data; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for electronic messaging; mapping services; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for mapping services; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for mapping services; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate the sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for social and destination mapping; application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate social and destination mapping; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable location-aware computer software for searching, determining and sharing the location of goods, services and events of interest; application service provider (ASP) featuring location-aware software for searching, determining and sharing the location of goods, services and events of interest; platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for use in purchasing and disseminating advertising; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-video content with photographic filters and augmented reality (AR) effects, namely, graphics, animations, text, drawings, geotags, metadata tags, hyperlinks; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for viewing and interacting with a feed of electronic media, namely, images, audio-visual and video content, live streaming video, commentary, advertisements, news, and internet links; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to content; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for organizing images, video, and audiovisual content using metadata tags; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software which facilitates online services for social networking, developing software applications; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; rental of computer software that gives users the ability to upload, edit, and share images, videos and audio-visual content; computer services, namely, organizing online user-defined content and advertisements and creating social media feeds; providing temporary use of online nondownloadable software for taking photographs and recording audio, audio-visual and video content; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for uploading, downloading, archiving, enabling transmission of, and sharing images, audiovisual and video content and associated text and data; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for creating and maintaining an online presence for individuals, groups, companies, and brands; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for advertisers to communicate and interact with online communities; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for use in taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; computer software development; providing online facilities that give users the ability to upload, modify and share audio, video, photographic images, text, graphics and data:

(e) International Class 45 for internet-based social introduction and networking and dating services; online social networking services; business identification verification services, namely providing authentication of personal or company identification information for security purposes; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the fields of social networking, social introduction and dating.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14993.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of December, 2018, by Instagram, LLC., of 1601 Willow Road Menlo Park, California 94025, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.10, 12 in respect of:

- International Class 9 for computer hardware; computer software platforms for social networking and interacting with online (a) communities; computer software development tools; downloadable or recorded computer software for use as an application programming interface (API); downloadable or recorded application programming interface (API) software for use in building software applications; downloadable or recorded application programming interface (API) software for facilitating online services for social networking and for data retrieval, upload, download, access and management; computer software for creating, managing, and interacting with an online community; computer software for creating, editing, uploading, downloading, accessing, viewing, posting, displaying, tagging, blogging, streaming, linking, annotating, indicating sentiment about, commenting on, embedding, transmitting, and sharing or otherwise providing electronic media or information via computer networks, the internet and communication networks; computer software for modifying and enabling transmission of images, audio, audio visual and video content and data; computer software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-visual content with photographic filters and augmented reality (AR) effects, namely, graphics, animations, text, drawings, geotags, metadata tags, hyperlinks; computer software for the collection, managing, editing, organizing, modifying, transmission, sharing, and storage of data and information; computer software for sending and receiving electronic messages, alerts, notifications and reminders; computer search engine software; computer software for use in creating, managing, measuring, and disseminating advertising of others; Ad server, namely, a computer server for storing advertisements and delivering advertisements to websites; augmented reality software; computer software for integrating electronic data with real world environments for the purposes of entertainment, communicating, and social networking; computer software for the development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable electronic communication devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; computer software, namely, an interpretive interface for facilitating interaction between humans and machines; location-aware computer software, downloadable computer software and mobile application software for searching, determining and sharing locations; computer software for wireless content, data and information delivery; computer software for accessing, displaying, editing, linking, sharing and otherwise providing electronic media and information via the internet and communications networks; computer software, namely, an application providing social networking functionalities; computer software, downloadable computer software and mobile application software for creating, managing and accessing groups within virtual communities; downloadable computer software for viewing and interacting with a feed of images, audio, audio-visual and video content and associated text and data; downloadable computer software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to content; software for creating and managing social media profiles and user accounts; interactive photo and video equipment, namely, kiosks for capturing, uploading, editing, printing and sharing digital images and video; computer software that enables individuals, groups, companies, and brands to create and maintain an online presence for marketing purposes; computer software for advertisers to communicate and interact with online communities; computer software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; computer software for sending and receiving electronic messages, graphics, images, audio and audio visual content via computer networks, the internet and communication networks; computer software for processing images, graphics, audio, video, and text; computer software for electronic messaging;
- (b) International Class 35 for promoting the goods and services of others, namely, providing information regarding discounts, coupons, rebates, vouchers, links to retail websites of others, and special offers for the goods and services of others; provision of market research and market research information services; promoting the goods and services of others by means of distributing or advertising via the internet and communication networks; business and advertising services, namely, preparation and realization of media planning and media buying for others; business and advertising services, namely, advertising services for tracking advertising performance, for managing, distributing and serving advertising, for analyzing advertising data, for reporting advertising data, and for optimizing advertising performance; consulting services in the fields of advertising and marketing, namely, customizing advertising and marketing efforts of others; providing online facilities for connecting sellers with buyers; advertising, marketing and promoting the goods and services of others by means of providing photo and video equipment at special events; arranging and conducting special events for commercial, promotional or advertising purposes; online business directories featuring the businesses, products and services of others [online listing, not online publication];
- (c) International Class 38 for providing online facilities for live streaming of video promotional events;
- (d) International Class 42 for computer services, namely creating virtual communities for registered users to organize groups, meetings, and events, participate in discussions and engage in social, business and community networking; computer services, namely, hosting online web facilities for others for organizing and conducting online meetings, events and interactive discussions via the internet and communication networks; computer services in the nature of providing customized electronic personal and group profiles or webpages featuring user-defined or specified information, including, audio, video, images, text, content, and data; computer services, namely, providing search engines for obtaining data via the internet and communications networks; providing online facilities featuring technology that enables online users to create personal profiles featuring social and business networking information, to transfer and share such information among multiple online facilities to engage in social networking, and to manage their social networking accounts; providing temporary use of non-downloadable software for social networking, creating a virtual community, and transmission of audio, video, images, text, content, and data; application service provider (ASP) services, namely,

hosting computer software applications of others; software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for sending and receiving electronic messages, notifications and alerts; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for use in designing, managing, measuring, analyzing, disseminating, and serving advertising of others; online ad-buying platform provider, namely, providing online non-downloadable software programs for allowing buyers and sellers of online advertising to purchase and sell advertising inventory; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for use in buying, selling, designing, managing, tracking, valuing, optimizing, targeting, analyzing, delivery, and reporting of online advertising and marketing; hosting online facilities that gives users the ability to upload, modify and share augmented reality content, information, experiences and data; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for the development, assessment, testing, and maintenance of mobile software applications for portable computing devices, namely, mobile phones, smartphones, handheld computers and computer tablets; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for processing electronic payments; providing application programming interface (API) software for use in electronic messaging and transmission of audio, video, images, text, content and data; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for electronic messaging; mapping services; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for mapping services; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for mapping services; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate the sharing and displaying a user's location, planning activities with other users and making recommendations; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for social and destination mapping; application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate social and destination mapping; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable location-aware computer software for searching, determining and sharing the location of goods, services and events of interest; application service provider (ASP) featuring location-aware software for searching, determining and sharing the location of goods, services and events of interest; platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for use in purchasing and disseminating advertising; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for modifying photographs, images and audio, video, and audio-video content with photographic filters and augmented reality (AR) effects, namely, graphics, animations, text, drawings, geotags, metadata tags, hyperlinks; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for viewing and interacting with a feed of electronic media, namely, images, audio-visual and video content, live streaming video, commentary, advertisements, news, and internet links; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for finding content and content publishers, and for subscribing to content; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for organizing images, video, and audiovisual content using metadata tags; application service provider (ASP) featuring software for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; application service provider (ASP) featuring application programming interface (API) software which facilitates online services for social networking. developing software applications; Platform as a service (PAAS) featuring computer software platforms for social networking, managing social networking content, creating a virtual community, and transmission of images, audio-visual and video content, photographs, videos, data, text, messages, advertisements, media advertising communications and information; rental of computer software that gives users the ability to upload, edit, and share images, videos and audio-visual content; computer services, namely, organizing online user-defined content and advertisements and creating social media feeds; providing temporary use of online nondownloadable software for taking photographs and recording audio, audio-visual and video content; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for uploading, downloading, archiving, enabling transmission of, and sharing images, audiovisual and video content and associated text and data; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for streaming multimedia entertainment content; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for creating and maintaining an online presence for individuals, groups, companies, and brands; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable software for advertisers to communicate and interact with online communities; providing temporary use of online non-downloadable computer software for use in taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; application service provider (ASP) featuring software to enable or facilitate taking and editing photographs and recording and editing videos; computer software development; providing online facilities that give users the ability to upload, modify and share audio, video, photographic images, text, graphics and data;

(e) International Class 45 for internet-based social introduction and networking and dating services; online social networking services; business identification verification services, namely providing authentication of personal or company identification information for security purposes; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the fields of social networking, social introduction and dating.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 14994.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of January, 2019, by KNAUF AQUAPANEL GmbH, of Kipperstrasse 19, 44147 Dortmund, Germany, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

AQUAPANEL

in respect of International Class 19 for building materials, not of metal; coatings [building material]; spackling compound; building panels, not of metal; non-metal water-resistant cement boards; boards of gypsum plaster; plaster for use in building; cement fillers for use in roofing.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15049.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of March, 2019, by Compagnie Générale Des Establissements Michelin, of 23 Place des Carmes-Déchaux, Clermont-Ferrand 63000, France, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):2.1.30;4.5.2 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 20 for furniture made from wood; statues of wood; figurines of wood; works of art of wood; mirrors [looking glasses], picture frames; ornamental articles namely, scale models, sculptures and model vehicles made of wood, plaster and plastics [not including Christmas tree ornaments]; figurines [statuettes of plastic]; pillows, cushions, spring mattresses, except for medical purposes; futon mattresses, air mattresses, for use when camping, straw mattresses; packaging containers of plastic for containing motor vehicle light bulbs;
- (b) International Class 21 for beverage glassware for household purposes; porcelain ware and earthenware; tea services [tableware]; brushes for cleaning parts of cars, bicycles and motorcycles; bottle-openers, electric and non-electric, all purpose portable household containers, drinking flasks for cyclists and other sportsmen, kitchen utensils and containers for the kitchen and the household use, not of precious metal nor of plated metal and non-electric; portable non electric refrigerating bottles, tableware being of porcelain, ceramics, or glass, other than knives, forks, and spoons; heat insulated containers;
- (c) International Class 24 for pennants of felt or cloth; table linen, not of paper; table napkins of textile; travelling rugs [lap robes];
- (d) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, jackets for use when playing sports, underwear, windcheaters, gym suits, rain coats, men and women's vest, parkas, ponchos, fleeces, being tops for wearing, shirts, short-sleeves shirts, blouses, polo shirts, tee-shirts, sweat shirts, sweaters, trousers, dresses, skirts, beach cover-ups, shorts, bermuda shorts, bathing suits, pyjamas, dance costumes, bathing caps, jackets [clothing], vests, blousons, overalls, pinafores, belts [clothing], gloves [clothing], cycling gloves, neckties, scarves, bandanas [neckerchiefs], sashes for wear, headbands, ear muffs; hats, berets, bonnets, shawls, caps [headwear], visors, being headwear, socks, ankle socks, coveralls; footwear, namely, boots for motorcycling, wellington boots, snowboard boots, hunting boots, hiking boots, boots for use in sailing, work boots, booties, sandals, running shoes, racquet sports shoes, skateboarding shoes, handball shoes, cycling shoes, slippers; sport shoes, namely, gymnastic shoes, football shoes;
- (e) International Class 26 for badges for wear, not of precious metal.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15187.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of April, 2019, by Chaa Creek Limited, of 77 Burns Avenue, San Ignacio Town, Cayo District, Belize, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

WILDLY CIVILIZED

in respect of International Class 35 for advertising; business management of hotels; business administration services for processing sales made on the internet; sales promotion for others; appointment scheduling services [office functions]; business management of temporary accommodation at hotels for others.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15275.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of May, 2019, by Corporación de Radio y Televisión Española, Sociedad Anónima, S.M.E., of Avda. Radiotelevisión, 4 - Edif. Prado del Rey, 28223 Pozuelo de Alarcón, Madrid, Spain, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):29.1.4

in the colors white, green and blue in respect of International Class 38 for telecommunication routing and junction services; communications by radio, satellite, cable television, transmission and television broadcasting, fibre optic networks and by computer terminals; communications via a global computer network; radio broadcasting; television broadcasting.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the letters "HD", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15314.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 3rd day of May, 2019, by Corporación de Radio y Televisión Española, Sociedad Anónima, S.M.E., of Avda. Radiotelevisión, 4 - Edif. Prado del Rey, 28223 Pozuelo de Alarcón, Madrid, Spain, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):29.1.1

in the colors orange and grey in respect of International Class 38 for telecommunication routing and junction services; streaming of data; video-on-demand transmission; interactive transmission of video over digital networks; electronic transmission of data, audio, video and multimedia files, including downloadable files and files streamed over a global computer network; streaming of audio and visual content on the internet; audio broadcasting; electronic, electric, and digital transmission of voice, data, images, signals, and messages; internet broadcasting; cable television broadcasting; audio and video broadcasting services; subscription-based audio and video broadcasting services over the Internet; broadcasting services and provision of telecommunication access to films, television programs, audio and audiovisual programs provided via a video-on-demand service; electronic transmission and streaming of digital media content for others via global and local computer networks; Transmission and broadcasting of radio and television programs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15315.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of July, 2019, by Volvo Truck Corporation, of c/o Volvo Group Business Services, ARHK 5, Avd DC34320, 405 08 Göteborg, Sweden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

D13TC

in respect of International Class 12 for engines for trucks.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 10th day of January, 2019 under number 018008403 in Alicante, Spain.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15448.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of July, 2019, by STACY'S PITA CHIP COMPANY INC., of 663 North Street, Randolph, MA 02368, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of:

(a) International Class 29 for preserved, dried and cooked fruits and vegetables; jellies for food, jams, compotes; milk and milk products; edible oils and fats; arrangements of processed fruits, nuts, candied nuts, crystallized fruits, and flavored nuts; fruit chips and fruit-based snack food; low-fat potato chips, potato chips, nut-based spreads and vegetable-based spreads; meat-based snack foods and soy-based snack foods;

(b) International Class 30 for coffee, cocoa and artificial coffee; rice; tapioca and sago; wheat flour and preparations made from cereals; pastry and confectionery; edible ices; honey; yeast powder for baking and culinary purposes; mustard; vinegar, sauces [condiments]; spices; cereal bars, cereal-based snack food, chips [cereal products], rice crackers, rice cakes, and popcorn.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15450.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by SYNGENTA CROP PROTECTION AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VICTRATO

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; chemical preparations for the treatment of seeds; animal manure;
- (b) International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides; nematicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15487.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by SYNGENTA CROP PROTECTION AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

PERZAVO

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals used in agriculture, horticulture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; chemical preparations for the treatment of seeds; animal manure;
- (b) International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides; nematicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15488.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by SYNGENTA CROP PROTECTION AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VALNIVIO

in respect of International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides; nematicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15489.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by SYNGENTA CROP PROTECTION AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

TERXAVO

in respect of International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides; nematicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15490.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by Caribbean Development Company Limited, of Eastern Main Road, Champs Fleurs, Trinidad and Tobago, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.15,18;5.1.12

in respect of International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; barley wine [beer]; beer wort; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks;

extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger beer; grape must, unfermented; isotonic beverages; kvass; lemonades; lithia water; malt beer; malt wort; mineral water [beverages]; must; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; orgeat; pastilles for effervescing beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; rice based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; seltzer water; shandy; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages] and whey beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Sandy" and "Ginger", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15491.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of September, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

A13 BIONIC

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computers; handheld computers; tablet computers; mobile telephones; smart phones; smart watches; computer chips.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of April, 2019 under number 2019-272 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15600.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of September, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

QuickTake

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computer; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of multimedia, communication networks and computer hardware and software; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of audio and video; wearable video display monitors; smartglasses, mobile telephones, television apparatus, set-top boxes, audio- and video-receivers, record players and sound recording apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus;

pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smartglasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents and disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; record players; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; computer chips; magnetic encoded credit cards and card readers; electronic payment; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; solar batters; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, battery chargers, electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; electric regulating apparatus; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms; alarm bells, electric; alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; safety sensors, namely, smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; padlocks, electronic for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 23rd day of July, 2019 under number 2019-551 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15625.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 20th day of September, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino Califonia, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SLOFIE

in respect of International Class 9 for solar panels for the production of electricity; solar wafers; solar batteries; computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of multimedia, communication networks and computer hardware and software; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; wearable computer; smartwatches; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for use in reviewing, storing, organizing, and playing audio and video content; downloadable computer software for use in organizing, transmitting, manipulating, reproducing, processing, streaming, playing and reviewing audio, video, images and other multimedia content on digital electronic devices; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; downloadable webcasts and podcasts featuring audio, video, and other downloadable multimedia broadcasts in the fields of music, television, film, books, news, concerts, radio, sports, games, cultural event, and entertainment-related and educational programs; digital media, namely, downloadable audio and video recordings, and multimedia files and recordings featuring music, television, films, books, news, concerts, radio, sports, games, cultural events, and entertainment-related and education programs; computer peripheral devices; biometric identification and authentication apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smartphones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; wearable video display monitors; goggles for sports; joysticks for use with computers, other than for video games; virtual reality headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents and disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; record players; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; sound recording apparatus; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; audio interfaces; interfaces for computers; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric; electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; electronic interactive whiteboards; interactive touch screen terminals; interfaces for computers; audio interfaces; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; electronic key fobs being remote control apparatus; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; eggcandlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 5th day of September, 2019 under number 078584 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15626.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of September, 2019, by Abiogen Pharma S.p.A, of Via Meucci, 36, 56121, Ospedaletto, Pisa (PI), Itlay, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.2.1

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations; medical preparations in the nature of preparations for the relief of pain, preparations for the treatment of dermatologic diseases, bone-metabolism diseases, diseases of respiratory apparatus, diabetic diseases, diseases of osteoarticular apparatus, diseases of musculoskeletal apparatus; veterinary preparations; dietetic foods and substances adapted for medical purposes; food for babies; dietary supplements for animals; adhesive plasters; dressings, medical; dental impression materials; molding wax for dentists; disinfectants; mineral food supplements; vitamin supplements.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15641.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of September, 2019, by Bumbu Rum Company LLC, of 383 W. Broadway 5th Floor, New York, NY 10012, U.S.A., through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BUMBU

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages [except beer]; distilled spirits; rum; spirits and liqueurs.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15649.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of November, 2019, by WINIADIMCHAE Co. Ltd., of 110, Hanamsandan 9beon-ro, Gwangsan-gu, Gwangju, Republic of Korea, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

WINIA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 7 for machines and apparatus for cleaning, electric; vacuum cleaners; robotic vacuum cleaners; cleaning appliances utilizing steam; commercial and industrial vacuum cleaners; electric vacuum cleaners; electric vacuum cleaners and their components; dust filters and bags for vacuum cleaners; brushes for vacuum cleaners; electric mixers for household purposes; fruit presses, electric, for household purposes; electrical squeezers for fruit and vegetables; crushers for kitchen use, electric; kitchen grinders, electric; washing machines for household purposes; electric washing machines for industrial purposes; coinoperated washing machines; washing machines [laundry]; electric washing machines for household purposes; dishwashers; compressors for refrigerators;
- (b) International Class 11 for refrigerators; kimchi refrigerators; refrigerating containers; wine cellars, electric; cosmetics refrigerator; rice refrigerators; refrigerating display cabinets; refrigerating containers; ice machines and apparatus; cooling installations for water; cooling installations for liquids; cooling appliances and installations; air-conditioning apparatus; air cooling apparatus; heating apparatus, electric; cooling installations and machines; electric fans for personal use; fans [air-conditioning]; clothes dryers, electric; laundry dryers, electric; air purifying apparatus and machines; air sterilizers; electric humidifiers for household purposes; air deodorising apparatus; electric dehumidifiers for household purposes; portable air cleaning units; water purification installations; water filtering apparatus; water sterilizers; water purifying apparatus and machines; ionization apparatus for the treatment of air or water; water filtration and purification units and replacement cartridges and filters therefor; electrical rice cookers; electric kettles; electric ranges; microwave ovens [cooking apparatus]; gas ranges; kitchen ranges [ovens]; induction ovens; electric stoves; range hoods; extractor hoods for kitchens; ventilation hoods; air fryers; cooking apparatus and installations; air conditioners for vehicles; heaters for vehicles; vehicle climate-control system for heating, ventilation and air-conditioning; hair dryers; bidets.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15760.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of January, 2020, by UPL Corporation Limited, of 5th Floor, Newport Building, Louis Pasteur Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

FASCINATE FLASH

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for fertilizers and chemicals for use in agriculture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; multi micro nutrients fertilizers; plant growth nutrients, namely, organic plant growth nutrients; chemical additives to fungicides; chemical additives to insecticides; flower preservatives; phosphorus;
- (b) International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; pesticides; insecticides; fungicides; herbicides; rodenticides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15910.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of January, 2020, by UPL Corporation Limited, of 5th Floor, Newport Building, Louis Pasteur Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

LIFELINE

in respect of International Class 1 for fertilizers and chemicals for use in agriculture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; multi micro nutrients fertilizers; plant growth nutrients, namely, organic plant growth nutrients; chemical additives to fungicides; chemical additives to insecticides; flower preservatives; phosphorus;

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15911.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of January, 2020, by UPL Corporation Limited, of 5th Floor, Newport Building, Louis Pasteur Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

LIFELINE FLASH

in respect of International Class 1 for fertilizers and chemicals for use in agriculture and forestry except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; multi micro nutrients fertilizers; plant growth nutrients, namely, organic plant growth nutrients; chemical additives to fungicides; chemical additives to insecticides; flower preservatives; phosphorus;

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15912.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of May, 2020, by Gildan Activewear SRL, of Newton, Christ Church BB 17047, Barbados, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ALSTYLE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, socks, hosiery, undergarments, loungewear, sleepwear, tops [as clothing], bottoms [as clothing]; outerwear, namely, jackets; footwear; headwear;
- (b) International Class 35 for wholesale and retail store services featuring clothing, footwear and headgear; mail order catalog services featuring clothing.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used in relation to these goods and services since October 21, 2015.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16112.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 15th day of January, 2021.

REGISTERED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
15001.18	MBE PEOPLEPOSSIBLE	MBE WORLDWIDE S.P.A. VIALE LUNIGIANA 35/37, 20125 MILANO, ITALY	16 35 38 39
15002.18	PEOPLEPOSSIBLE	MBE WORLDWIDE S.P.A. VIALE LUNIGIANA 35/37, 20125 MILANO, ITALY	16 35 38 39
15004.18	WARNERMEDIA	Warner Media, LLC One Time Warner Center, New York, New York, 10019, United States of America	9 41
15127.19	ESTABLISHED 1959	Belize Sugar Cane Farmers Association San Antonio Road, Orange Walk Town, Belize	4 30 31 35 39
15188.19		Compagnie Générale Des Etablissements Michelin 23 Place des Carmes-Déchaux, 63000 Clermont-Ferrand, France	1 3 4 5 6
15207.19	DIBARY.	Dibary Group Ltd. #29 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Atlantic International Corp. Services Ltd.	11 21 24 25 28
15268.19	Champion Cocusty System Video Surveillance Co	CHAMPION SECURITY SYSTEM LIMITED 6073 4 th Avenue Buttonwood Bay, Belize City, Belize	9 45

15272.19	DTC	De Beers UK Limited 20 Carlton House Terrace, London SW1Y 5AN, United Kingdom	14 35
15383.19	FAMETRONIC	FAMESA TECNOLÓGICA S.A.C. Av. Circunvalación del Club Golf Los Incas Nro. 206- 208-TorreIII, 4to. Piso, Santiago de Surco, Lima – Perú	13
15384.19	NUTRITION NEVER TASTED SO GOOD	Lasco Manufacturing Limited 27 Red Hills Road, Kingston 10, St. Andrew, Jamaica	5 29 32
15416.19	HelloBody	Hello Body GmbH Friedrichstraße 79, D-10117 Berlin, Germany	3 35
15472.19	Belize Medical Associates We do care	BELIZE MEDICAL ASSOCIATES LIMITED 5791 St. Thomas Street, Kings Park, Belize City, Belize	35 42 44
15503.19	Alucomex	COMPUESTOS TECNOLOGICOS DE MEXICO S.A. DE C.V. CARRETERA LIBRAMIENTO NORTE, LEÓN-QUERÉTARO, KM. 4.6, EJIDO MALVAS, CP. 36547, IRAPUATO, GUANAJUATO, MÉXICO. PARQUE INDUSTRIAL APOLO	6
15506.19	ALUSIGZ:	COMPUESTOS TECNOLOGICOS DE MEXICO S.A. DE C.V. CARRETERA LIBRAMIENTO NORTE, LEÓN-QUERÉTARO, KM. 4.6, EJIDO MALVAS, CP. 36547, IRAPUATO, GUANAJUATO, MÉXICO. PARQUE INDUSTRIAL APOLO	6
15587.19	belizeun	Socias Limited 104 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize	35
15588.19	■ ■ We create chemistry	BASF SE Carl-Bosch-Strasse 38, Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany	44
15593.19	PleasHER	PLEASHER SPOT 440 Palmdale Drive, Buttonwood Bay, Belize City, Belize	35 41 43

15596.19	EAST	MONUS D.O.O. Aleksandra Dubceka 14, 11080 Zemun- Belgrado, Serbia	34
15598.19	CANPOTEX	Canpotex Limited 111 - 2 nd Avenue South Suite 400 Saskatoon Saskatchewan S7K 1K6 Canada	1
15599.19	4	Canpotex Limited 111 - 2 nd Avenue South Suite 400 Saskatoon Saskatchewan S7K 1K6 Canada	1
15601.19	POER	Great Wall Motor Company Limited 2266 Chaoyang South Street, Baoding, Hebei 071000, China	12
15605.19	KINGSFORD	The Kingsford Products Company, LLC 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	4
15607.19	TILEX	The Clorox Company 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	3
15608.19	BRITA	Brita LP Place Pury 13 Rue du Mole 2-4 Neuchatel, Switzerland	11 21
15610.19	LIQUID-PLUMR	The Clorox Company 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	3
15612.19	GLAD	The Glad Products Company 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	6 16 21
15613.19	VORAX	SOLUM AMBIENTAL E EQUIPAMENTOS ELECTROMECÃNICOS LTDA. Rua Penha, 280, Chacaras Reunidas, CEP 12238-380, City of São José dos Campos, State of São Paulo, Brazil	7 11 35 37

15614.19	SOLUM	SOLUM AMBIENTAL E EQUIPAMENTOS	7
		ELECTROMECÃNICOS LTDA. Rua Penha, 280, Chacaras Reunidas, CEP 12238-380, City of São José dos Campos, State of São Paulo, Brazil	11 35 37
15619.19	CellAED	CellAED Life Saver Pty Ltd Lesley Close Elanora Heights NSW 2101, Australia	10
15620.19	PINE-SOL	The Clorox Company 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	3
15650.19	SCOTIA	The Bank of Nova Scotia 44 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario M5H 1H1, Canada	9 35 36 38 42
15705.19		SHENZHEN KTC TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Floor 1-5, Building 1, No. 4023 Wuhe Avenue, Gangtou Community, Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China	26
15706.19	KTC	SHENZHEN KTC TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. Floor 1-5, Building 1, No. 4023 Wuhe Avenue, Gangtou Community, Bantian Street, Longgang District, Shenzhen, Guangdong	9

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL

(2nd issue)

COOBIE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6557.10, has been renewed in the name of XIAOQING GUO, of 201 S Ynez # 18, Monterey Park, CA 91754, U.S.A., as of the 20th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely bathing suits, bathrobes, blouses, body suits, dresses, dressing gowns, evening gowns, fur coats and jackets, gloves, gym suits, hand-knitted sweaters, head bands, headwear, jackets, jeans, jogging suits, lingerie, night gowns, night shirts, pajamas, pants, shirts, shorts, skirts, slacks, socks, suits; sportswear, namely, tops, shorts, pants, and socks, sweaters, sweat pants, sweat suits, t-shirts and sports underwear, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified appointment of a suitable distributor but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.2,8

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6558.10, has been renewed in the name of XIAOQING GUO, of 201 S Ynez # 18, Monterey Park, CA 91754, U.S.A., as of the 20th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely bathing suits, bathrobes, blouses, body suits, dresses, dressing gowns, evening gowns, fur coats and jackets, gloves, gym suits, hand-knitted sweaters, head bands, headwear, jackets, jeans, jogging suits, lingerie, night gowns, night shirts, pajamas, pants, shirts, shorts, skirts, slacks, socks, suits; sportswear, namely, tops, shorts, pants, and socks, sweaters, sweat pants, sweat suits, t-shirts and sports underwear, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified appointment of a suitable distributor but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6606.10, has been renewed in the name of **British American Tobacco** (**Brands**) Inc., of 251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington, DE 19808-1674, U.S.A., as of the 16th day of February, 2020, in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches, of which it has not been used, due to economic circumstances. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of February, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)

PRIUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6644.10, has been renewed in the name of **TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA** (**ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION**), of 1 **Toyota-cho, Tokyo-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan,** as of the 9th day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 12** for automobiles and structural parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):25.1.15,19;29.1.4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6681.10, has been renewed in the name of COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products; International Class 32 for still or sparkling water [mineral or non mineral] fruit or vegetable juices, fruit or vegetable drinks, lemonades, sodas, sorbet drinks, drink preparations, syrups for drinks, alcohol-free fruit or vegetable extracts, alcohol-free drinks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,2;29.1.2,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6682.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavored beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.2,18;29.1.5

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6684.10, has been renewed in the name of COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk

powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

ACTIREGULARIS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6685.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

NUTRIDAY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6686.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

DANONINO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6688.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yoghurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):19.7.25;29.1.4,5

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6697.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.2

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6746.10, has been renewed in the name of MORE MONEY TRANSFERS S.A., of Zonamérica, Business & Technology Park, Ruta 8 km. 17.500, Edificio Biotec Plaza, Suites 019/145 Montevideo, Uruguay, as of the 7th day of April, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for financial services, namely, money transfer services, money remittances, electronic money transfer services, electronic funds transfer services, money order services, money exchange, credit, debit and prepaid card services, electronic payment services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of April, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

IPAD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6787.10, has been renewed in the name of Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., as of the 7th day of April, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; computer gaming machines, microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drives, adapters [electricity], adapter cards, connectors [electricity] and drives [disk] for computers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; MP3 and other digital format audio players; hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, electronic personal organizers, electronic personal notepads; mobile digital electronic devices, global positioning system (GPS) devices, telephones; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephone; facsimile machines, answering machines, cameras, videophones, telephone-based information retrieval software and hardware; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage

personal information; integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); hand held computers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; tablet computers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; personal digital assistants for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; electronic organizers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; electronic notepads for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; computer software for the redirection of messages, Internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; chips (DNA), chips [integrated circuits], pre-recorded CD5, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs, blank computer discs, blank optical discs, blank record disks; dynamic random access memory (DRAM), RAM (random access memory) card read only memory to now read RAM (random access memory) card, RAM (random access memory) card; solid state drives; computer; cases adapted for MP3 players; cases adapted for hand held computers and tablet computers; cases adapted for personal digital assistants; cases adapted for global positioning system (GPS) devices; cases adapted for electronic organizers and electronic notepads; computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drives, adapters, adapter cards, connectors and drivers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer software; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for the redirection of messages, internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications; accessories, user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; blank hard drives for computers; miniature hard disk drive storage units; pre-recorded vinyl records, audio tapes, audio-video tapes, audio video cassettes, audio video discs; audio tapes, all being sold together with booklets; CD-ROMs; digital versatile discs; mouse pads; batteries, electric; rechargeable electric batteries; battery chargers; chargers for electric batteries; headphones; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, microphones; audio cassette recorders and players, video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital versatile disc recorders and players, digital audio tape recorders and players; radios; video cameras; audio, video, and digital mixers; radio transmitters; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers for home; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording and reproducing apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain cameras and/or video cameras; mobile telephone covers; mobile telephone cases; mobile telephone cases made of leather or imitations of leather; mobile telephone covers made of cloth or textile materials; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain MP3 players, hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, global positioning system (GPS) devices, electronic organizers and electronic notepads; International Class 28 for toys; playing cards; units for playing electronic games other than those adapted for use with an external display screen monitor; toy musical boxes; toy musical instruments; toy record players for playing tunes and cassettes; battery operated toys; electronic toys; electric computer games, other than those adapted for use with television receivers; electrical and electronic amusement apparatus [automatic, coin/counter freed]; electronic games being automatic, coin-freed or counter-freed, other than those adapted for use with television receivers; hand-held electronic games and apparatus, other that those adapted for use with television receiver only; video games other those adapted for use with television receivers only; automatic and coin-operated amusement machines; computer game apparatus other than coin operated or those adapted for use with television receivers; video and computer game programs; electronically operated toys; interactive game programs; stand alone video game machines incorporating a means of display; toy computers [not working]; toy mobile telephones [not working]; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of April, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)

IBOOKS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6914.10, has been renewed in the name of Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., as of the 22nd day of July, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; computer gaming machines, microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drivers, adapters, adapter cards, connectors and drivers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer keyboards, computer memories, computer operating programs, recorded, computer peripheral devices, computer programmes [programs], recorded, computer programs [downloadable software], computer software, recorded, computers, printers for use with computers, computer game programs; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for the redirection of messages, internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; handheld digital electronic devices and software related thereto; MP3 and other digital format audio players; hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, electronic organizers, electronic notepads; mobile digital electronic devices, global positioning system (GPS) devices, telephones; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; facsimile machines, answering machines, cameras, videophones, telephone-based information retrieval software and hardware; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; electronic pens [visual display units], electronic pocket translators, electronic publications, downloadable, electronic notice boards; telegraphs [apparatus], telemeters, telephone apparatus, telephone receivers, telephone transmitters, telephone wires, portable telephones, teleprompters, telegraph wires; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; DNA chips, chips [integrated circuits], compact discs [read-only memory], optical discs, disk drives for computers, disks, magnetic, compact disc [audio-video]; random access memory, read only memory; solid state memory apparatus; computer and electronic games; user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; apparatus for data storage; hard drives; miniature hard disk drive storage units; audio video discs, CD-ROMs, and digital versatile discs; mouse pads; battery chargers, batteries, electric; rechargeable batteries; headphones; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; personal stereos; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; monitoring apparatus electric, monitors [computer hardware], monitors [computer programs]; computer peripheral devices; personal stereo speaker apparatus; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording and reproducing apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, multiple speaker units used for computers, computer software, computer application software for mobile phones, portable media players and hand held computers; microphones; digital audio and video devices; audio cassette recorders and players, video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital versatile disc recorders and players, digital audio tape recorders and players; digital music and/or video players; radios; video cameras; audio, video, and digital mixers; radio transmitters; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with multimedia functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with interactive functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all of the aforesaid goods; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; covers, bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain all of the aforesaid goods, made of leather, imitations of leather, cloth, or textile materials, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22nd day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

UPS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6927.10, has been renewed in the name of United Parcel Service of America, Inc., of 55 Glenlake Parkway, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30328, U.S.A., as of the 26th day of July, 2020, in respect of International Class 35 for

providing computerized services for tracing of packages in transit; **International Class 39** for services of transportation of letters, documents, communications, printed matter and other goods and property by diverse means of transportation; warehousing and storage and packaging and delivery with respect to the foregoing, of which it has been used; **International Class 35** for advertising services; business management and administration services namely, business appraisals, professional business consultancy, business information, business inquiries, business investigations, business management assistance, business management consultancy, business organization consultancy, business research; distribution of samples, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

ACTAVIS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6969.10, has been renewed in the name of **Actavis Group PTC ehf., of Reykjavikurvegi 76-78, 220 Hafnarfjördur, Iceland,** as of the 6th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations, of which it has not been used. The applicant is still in the process of finding a suitable licensee to distribute the goods under which the mark is registered. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):26.11.12;27.5.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6970.10, has been renewed in the name of **Actavis Group PTC ehf.**, **of Reykjavikurvegi 76-78, 220 Hafnarfjördur, Iceland**, as of the 6th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations, of which it has not been used. The applicant is still in the process of finding a suitable licensee to distribute the goods under which the mark is registered. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

BVLGARI

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6971.10, has been renewed in the name of Bulgari S.p.A., of 11, Lungotevere Marzio, Rome, as of the 4th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for real estate services, namely services relating to the purchase, sale, financing, management, operation, rental, promotion and brokerage of apartments, flats, condominiums, time-share properties, real estate and facilities and amenities relating thereto, real estate management, lease-purchase financing, leasing of real estate and credit card services; issuance of credit cards; charitable fundraising and donations; insurance consultancy; financial affairs and monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management and analysis services; real estate financing affairs; financial evaluations [insurance, banking, real estate]; real estate brokerage services, namely, facilitating the sale, exchange and trade of resort and vacation time for members of resort recreation clubs, real estate time sharing projects, clubs, private residence clubs, right to use clubs, and long term lease projects; apartment house management; renting of apartments; real estate appraisal; charitable fund raising; real estate agencies; housing agents; leasing of real estate; International Class 43 for hotel services; restaurant, catering, bar and [cocktail] lounge services; lodging services; arranging lodgings or rooms in resorts, reservation of places at holiday resorts, resort hotel services; provision and rental of meeting rooms, accommodation

facilities and hotel venues for meetings, conferences and exhibitions; provision of banquet and social function accommodation facilities for special occasions; reservation services for hotel accommodation [for others]; providing club membership which provides temporary vacation residencies; club services for private residence, namely, provision of temporary accommodation to club members in company owned or leased by private residences, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

DIABION

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6973.10, has been renewed in the name of **Merck Selbstmedikation GmbH**, of **Frankfurter Strasse 250**, 64293 **Darmstadt**, **Germany**, as of the 12th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for creams, ointments, lotions, body oils; all for cosmetic purposes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

TOYOTA 86

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6991.10, has been renewed in the name of TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), of 1 Toyota-cho, Tokyo-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 16th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles and structural parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,11;26.3.23

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7050.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery

building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; International Class 41 for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; International Class 42 for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

AMAZON.COM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7051.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for credit card services; debit card services; and charge card services; payment services by means of an electronic communications network; charitable fundraising; International Class 38 for electronic transmission of product reviews and purchase information on the internet; International Class 39 for packaging goods for shipment; gift delivery; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of general consumer goods; packaging of articles for transport; International Class 45 for providing user authentication services in e-commerce transactions, providing electronic greeting cards via a global computer network, of which it has been used; International Class 36 for financial and monetary services, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial research, banking services, and mortgage lending; real estate services, namely, multiple listing services, multiple listing services for others, providing information in the field of real estate listings via the internet, real estate brokerage; commodity trading for others; International Class 38 for providing interactive chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users and subscribers concerning a wide variety of topics; International Class 39 for travel clubs; International Class 45 for online social networking services; providing a website on the internet for the purpose of social networking; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of social networking, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

AMAZON.COM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7052.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and

for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; International Class 41 for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; International Class 42 for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

AMAZON.COM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7052.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; **International Class 41** for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; **International Class 42** for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

AMAZON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7053.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for credit card services; debit card services; and charge card services; payment services by means of an electronic communications network; charitable fundraising; International Class 38 for electronic transmission of product reviews and purchase information on the internet; International Class 39 for packaging goods for shipment; gift delivery; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of general consumer goods; packaging of articles for transport; International Class 45 for providing user authentication services in e-commerce transactions, providing electronic greeting cards via a global computer network, of which it has been used; International Class 36 for financial and monetary services, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial research, banking services, and mortgage lending; real estate services, namely, multiple listing services, multiple listing services for others, providing information in the field of real estate listings via the internet, real estate brokerage; commodity trading for others; International Class 38 for providing interactive chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users and subscribers concerning a wide variety of topics; International Class 39 for travel clubs; International Class 45 for online social networking services; providing a website on the internet for the purpose of social networking; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of social networking, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

AMAZON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7054.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; International Class 41 for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; International Class 42 for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,11;26.3.23

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7062.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for credit card services; debit card services; and charge card services; payment services by means of an electronic communications network; charitable fundraising; International Class 38 for electronic transmission of product reviews and purchase information on the internet; International Class 39 for packaging goods for shipment; gift delivery; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of general consumer goods; packaging of articles for transport; International Class 45 for providing user authentication services in e-commerce transactions, providing electronic greeting cards via a global computer network, of which it has been used; International Class 36 for financial and monetary services, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial research, banking services, and mortgage lending; real estate services, namely, multiple listing services, multiple listing services for others, providing information in the field of real estate listings via the internet, real estate brokerage; commodity trading for others; International Class 38 for providing interactive chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users and subscribers concerning a wide variety of topics; International Class 39 for travel clubs; International Class 45 for online social networking services; providing a website on the internet for the purpose of social networking; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of social networking, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

CLEARASIL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7067.10, has been renewed in the name of **Reckitt & Colman (Overseas) Health Limited, of 103-105 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3UH, United Kingdom,** as of the 13th day of September, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetics; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; dentifrices; hair lotions; perfumes and essential oils; soap; and tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)

ASX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7159.10, has been renewed in the name of MITSUBISHI JIDOSHA KOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA, of 33-8, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, as of the 30th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 12 for land vehicles, parts and fittings thereof namely, automobile bodies, automobile chassis, axles for vehicles, brakes for vehicles, clutches for land vehicles, engines for land vehicles, gear boxes for land vehicles, gearing for land vehicles, suspension systems for land vehicles, torque converters for land vehicles, windshields, reduction gears for land vehicles, transmissions for land vehicles, hubs for vehicle wheels, air dam, automobile grills, bumper guard, bumpers for automobiles, automobile wheel, grille guard, hoods protector, sun roof, automobile mufflers, automobile antennas, automobile hoods, bike carriers for automobiles, luggage carriers for automobile, roof rack, ski carriers for automobiles, snowboard/ski attachments for automobile, oil filler cap, mudguards, rain visor, automobile chains, hub caps, sunroof wind deflector, license plate frame, ladder for automobiles, trailer, trailer hitch, tyre, windshield wiper blade, windshield wipers, anti-theft devices for vehicles, reversing alarms for vehicles, mirrors for automobile, automobile horns, pedal, pedal cover, safety seat for children, seat cover for automobile, security harness for vehicle seats, vehicle running boards, luggage nets for vehicles, cargo tray, console box for automobile, covers for automobile, gear lever knob, head and foot rest, instrument panel, intercooler cover, luggage basket for automobile, steering wheel, steering wheel cover, sun blinds adapted for automobiles, motorcycles, parts and fittings, namely, motorcycle bells, motorcycle brakes, motorcycle chains, motorcycle frames, motorcycle handle bars, motorcycle hubs, motorcycle mudguards, motorcycle pumps, motorcycle rims, motorcycle saddles, motorcycle spokes, motorcycle stands, motorcycle tires, motorcycle pedals, motorcycle signals, bicycles, parts and fittings, namely, bicycle bells, bicycle brakes, bicycle chains, bicycle frames, bicycle handle bars, bicycle pumps, bicycle rims, bicycle saddles, bicycle spokes, bicycle stands, bicycle tires, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

YOGURELLO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7179.10, has been renewed in the name of **GLORIA S.A.**, of **Av. República de Panamá 2461, Urb. Sta. Catalina, 13 Lima, Perú,** as of the 13th day of October, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk and dairy products in general; **International Class 30** for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; honey, treacle; yeast in pill form, not for medical use; baking-powder; cooking salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; **International Class 32** for beers; mineral water [beverages], aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of October, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

JERZEES

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7447, has been renewed in the name of Russell Brands, LLC, of One Fruit of the Loom Drive, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42103, U.S.A., as of the 3rd day of June, 2020, in respect of International Class 25 for articles of sports clothing, articles of outer clothing, hats, boots, shoes and slippers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of June, 2020, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(2nd issue)

Narada

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7929.11, has been renewed in the name of **ZHEJIANG NARADA POWER SOURCE CO.,** LTD., of 459 Wensan Road, Hangzhou City, Zhejiang Province, P.R. China, 310013, as of the 12th day of July, 2021, in respect of **International Class 9** for batteries, electric; accumulators, electric; battery chargers; solar batteries; wires, electric; cables, electric; chargers for electric batteries; distribution boxes [electricity]; electroplating apparatus; accumulator boxes; galvanic cells, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of July, 2031, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

RALPH

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8706, has been renewed in the name of **The Polo/Lauren Company, L.P., of 650 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of May, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for perfume, toilet water; gels for the bath and the shower not for medical purpose; cosmetics, namely lotions and gels for the body, **of which it has been used;** for salts for the bath and the shower not for medical purpose; toilet soaps, body deodorants; cosmetics namely creams, milks, and powders for the face, the body and the hands; sun care preparations (cosmetic products); make-up preparations; shampoos; gels; sprays, mousses and balms for the hair styling and hair care; hair lacquers; hair colouring and hair decolorant preparation; permanent waving and curling preparations; essential oils for personal use, **of which it has not been used, due to economic circumstances.** The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of May, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

POPCORN CHICKEN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8976, has been renewed in the name of **Kentucky Fried Chicken (Great Britain) Limited, of Orion Gate, Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7NJ, United Kingdom,** as of the 18th day of September, 2019, in respect of **International Class 29** for chicken, snack foods and prepared meals, cooked or prepared foodstuffs for making meals or snacks or for use as fillings in sandwiches or in bread rolls, all consisting wholly or substantially wholly of chicken, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

LUCOZADE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6295, has been renewed in the name of Lucozade Ribena Suntory Limited, of 2 Longwalk Road, Stockley Park, Uxbridge, UB11 1BA, United Kingdom, as of the 23rd day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 32 for aerated beverages, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may

change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

LANCEL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6519.09, has been renewed in the name of LANCEL INTERNATIONAL SA, of Vicolo Nassetta, 2-6900 Lugano (Switzerland), as of the 30th day of December, 2019, in respect of International Class 18 for leather goods and small leather items, namely, handbags, pochettes, holdalls, beggar's bags, shoulder bags, rucksacks, college satchels, beach bags, travelling bags, saddle bags, sports bags, garment bags, travelling sets consisting of suitcases and travel bags, document cases, credit card cases, business and name card cases, wallets, cases for notes and other related documents, purses not of precious metal, briefcases, attaché cases, school bags, key cases, vanity cases sold empty, trunks and suitcases, umbrellas; International Class 25 for clothing, namely, sportswear in the nature of sports trousers, sports shorts, sports jackets, sports suits, sports pants, sports skirts, sports dresses, sports jerseys, sport shirts, and sport socks, sashes for wear, shawls, scarves, ties, braces, gloves, belts, footwear other than orthopaedic footwear, and headgear in the nature of caps and hats, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of December, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

TELEDYNE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6635.10, has been renewed in the name of Teledyne Technologies Incorporated, of 1049 Camino Dos Rios, Thousand Oaks, California 91360, U.S.A., as of the 1st day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for laboratory instruments, namely instruments for purification of organic compounds and parts thereof, high presssure syringe pumps for metering catalyst pastes and slurries, density gradient systems, and OEM liquid chromatography autosamplers; environmental measuring and monitoring instruments, namely wastewater and surface water samplers, flowmeters and parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.3.23;26.13.25

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6636.10, has been renewed in the name of **Teledyne Technologies Incorporated, of 1049 Camino Dos Rios, Thousand Oaks, California 91360, U.S.A.,** as of the 1st day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 9** for laboratory instruments, namely instruments for purification of organic compounds and parts thereof, high pressure syringe pumps for metering catalyst pastes and slurries, density gradient systems, and OEM liquid chromatography autosamplers; environmental measuring and

monitoring instruments, namely wastewater and surface water samplers, flowmeters and parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 1st day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

RAYOVAC

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6637.10, has been renewed in the name of ENERGIZER BRANDS UK LIMITED, of Sword House, Totteridge Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP13 6DG, United Kingdom, as of the 2nd day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for electric batteries and battery chargers; International Class 11 for flashlights [torches] and lanterns, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

TOYOTA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6734.10, has been renewed in the name of TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 30th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for financing relating to automobiles, namely, financing the purchase and leasing of motor vehicles; underwriting and administering insurance agreements, service agreements, prepaid maintenance agreements, and debt cancellation agreements, all related to motor vehicles; International Class 37 for motor vehicles repair and maintenance services; International Class 39 for motor vehicle renting and leasing services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

TOYOTA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6734.10, has been renewed in the name of TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 30th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for financing relating to automobiles, namely, financing the purchase and leasing of motor vehicles; underwriting and administering insurance agreements, service agreements, prepaid maintenance agreements, and debt cancellation agreements, all related to motor vehicles; International Class 37 for motor vehicles repair and maintenance services; International Class 39 for motor vehicle renting and leasing services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.



CFE(6):26.1.1,18

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6735.10, has been renewed in the name of TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 30th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for financing relating to automobiles, namely, financing the purchase and leasing of motor vehicles; underwriting and administering insurance agreements, service agreements, prepaid maintenance agreements, and debt cancellation agreements, all related to motor vehicles; International Class 37 for motor vehicles repair and maintenance services; International Class 39 for motor vehicle renting and leasing services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.1.2,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6736.10, has been renewed in the name of TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), of 1 Toyota-cho, Toyota-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 30th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for financing relating to automobiles, namely, financing the purchase and leasing of motor vehicles; underwriting and administering insurance agreements, service agreements, prepaid maintenance agreements, and debt cancellation agreements, all related to motor vehicles; International Class 37 for motor vehicles repair and maintenance services; International Class 39 for motor vehicle renting and leasing services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AMBASSADRICE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6896, has been renewed in the name of **Davidoff & Cie SA**, of 2 rue de Rive, CH-1200 Geneva, Switzerland, as of the 20th day of April, 2018, in respect of **International Class 34** for cigars and cigarillos, all for sale in the United Kingdom, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of April, 2028, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

HANKY PANKY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6808.10, has been renewed in the name of Hanky Panky, Ltd., of 373 Park Avenue South, New York, U.S.A., as of the 21st day of July, 2020, in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely lingerie, bras, sweaters, jackets, dresses, shorts, shirts, skirts, pants, blouses, vests, sweatshirts, sweatpants, leggings, nightgowns, pajamas, undershirts, underwear, and garter belts, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

ARMANI

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6921.10, has been renewed in the name of GIORGIO ARMANI S.P.A., Milan, Swiss Branch Mendrisio, of Via Penate 4 – 6850 Mendrisio, Switzerland, as of the 28th day of June, 2020, in respect of International Class 11 for apparatus for lighting, heating, cooking, refrigerating, drying, and sanitary purposes; International Class 20 for furniture, looking glasses, picture frames; International Class 21 for household or cooking utensils, serving utensils and containers; combs and brush-making materials; unworked or semi-worked glass, except glass used in building; drinking glasses, porcelain and earthenware, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of June, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

FOTON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6993.10, has been renewed in the name of BEIQUI FOTON MOTOR CO., LTD., of Laoniuwan Village North, Shayang Road, Shahe Town, Changping District, Beijing, China, as of the 23rd day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 35 for advertising; import-export agencies; sales promotion for others; organizing commercial exhibitions; organizing technical exhibitions; demonstration of goods; systematization of information into computer database; preparation and/or coordination of bids in tender processes; professional business consultancy; marketing studies; business information; personnel management consultancy; accounting; commercial and industrial management assistance; International Class 37 for repair information; rental of construction equipment; rental of excavators; rental of bulldozers; rental of construction cranes; rental of road sweeping machines; road paving; upholstery repair; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; rebuilding engines that have been worn or partially destroyed; rebuilding machines that have been worn or partially destroyed; electric appliance installation and repair; installation and maintenance of illuminating apparatus; motor vehicle maintenance and repair; vehicle washing services; vehicle lubricating services; vehicle service stations for refueling and maintenance; vehicle polishing; anti-rust treatment for vehicles; spray-painting services for vehicles; retreading tires; mending rubber tires; anti-theft alarm installation and repair, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

GIGABYTE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7068.10, has been renewed in the name of GIGA-BYTE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., of No. 6, Bau Chiang Road, Hsin-Tien, Taipei 231, Taiwan, as of the 14th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer keyboards; computer peripheral devices; computer software, recorded; connectors [electricity]; data processing apparatus; floppy disks; integrated circuits; laptop computers; modems; monitors [computer hardware]; notebook computers; printed circuits; projection apparatus; transformers [electricity], of which it has been used; for portable telephones and video telephones, of which it has not been used, the market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.3.2;26.11.1,12

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7069.10, has been renewed in the name of GIGA-BYTE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., of No. 6, Bau Chiang Road, Hsin-Tien, Taipei 231, Taiwan, as of the 14th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer keyboards; computer peripheral devices; computer software, recorded; connectors [electricity]; data processing apparatus; floppy disks; integrated circuits; laptop computers; modems; monitors [computer hardware]; notebook computers; printed circuits; projection apparatus; transformers [electricity], of which it has been used; for portable telephones and video telephones, of which it has not been used, the market conditions have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

DULERA

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7126.10, has been renewed in the name of MSD International Holdings GmbH, of Weystrasse 20, Ch-6000, Lucerne 6, Switzerland, as of the 24th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of respiratory diseases, of which it has not been used. The trademark is in the process of being divested to another party. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

ZENHALE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7127.10, has been renewed in the name of MSD International Holdings GmbH, of Weystrasse 20, Ch-6000, Lucerne 6, Switzerland, as of the 24th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of respiratory diseases, of which it has not been used. The trademark is in the process of being divested to another party. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

VETTAV

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7128.10, has been renewed in the name of MSD International Holdings GmbH, of Weystrasse 20, Ch-6000, Lucerne 6, Switzerland, as of the 24th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of respiratory diseases, of which it has not been used. The trademark is in the process of being divested to another party. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AVIKO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7132.10, has been renewed in the name of **Aviko B.V.**, of **Dr. Alphons Ariensstraat 28, 7221 CD Steenderen, The Netherlands**, as of the 24th day of September, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for frozen french fries [chips] and frozen potato based products, of which it has been used; for chilled french fries [chips]; chilled potato based products; chilled and frozen food products and meals, mainly potato based, also in combination with meat, fish, poultry or vegetables, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):5.1.3,12;27.5.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7157.10, has been renewed in the name of **Caribbean Brands Limited, of 20 Micoud Street, Castries, St. Lucia, West Indies,** as of the 5th day of October, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for snack flavoured chips made from fruits and vegetables; snack flavoured chips made from plantain, banana, cassava, yam, sweet potato and breadfruit or a combination thereof, of which it has not been used, negotiations are currently underway with a distributor to commence sale of Soldanza products. The

mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5^{th} day of October, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

ODEON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7269.10, has been renewed in the name of ADAMA Makhteshim Ltd., of P.O. Box 60, Industrial Zone, 84100 Beer Sheva, Israel, as of the 12th day of November, 2020, in respect of International Class 5 for fungicides, herbicides and insecticides for agricultural use, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of November, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,12

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7375.10, has been renewed in the name of BEIQI FOTON MOTOR CO., LTD., of Laoniuwan Village North, Shayang Road, Shahe Town, Changping District, Beijing, China, as of the 15th day of December, 2020, in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; trucks; tractors; motorcycles; cars; coaches; fork lift trucks; lifting vehicles; trailers (vehicles); hose carts; casting carriages; engines for land vehicles; concrete mixing vehicles; ambulances; cleaning trucks; sprinkling trucks; omnibuses; sports cars; tip trucks; vehicles for military transportation; automobiles for engineering; automobile chassis; International Class 35 for advertising; import-export agencies; sales promotion for others; organizing technical or commercial exhibitions; demonstration of goods; systematization of information into computer database; auctioneering; professional business consultancy; marketing studies; business information; personnel management consultancy; accounting; commercial and industrial management assistance; International Class 36 for financing loans; financing services; financial management; mortgage banking; savings banks; business liquidation services, financial; financial consultancy; stocks and bonds brokerage; stock exchange quotation; financial information; International Class 37 for road construction; repair information; rental of construction equipment; rental of excavators; rental of bulldozers; rental of construction cranes; rental of road sweeping machines; road paving; upholstery repair; machinery installation, maintenance and repair; rebuilding engines that have been worn or partially destroyed; rebuilding machines that have been worn or partially destroyed; electric appliance installation and repair; installation and maintenance of illuminating apparatus; motor vehicle maintenance and repair; vehicle washing services; vehicle lubricating services; vehicle service stations for refueling and maintenance; vehicle polishing; anti-rust treatment for vehicles; spray-painting services for vehicles; retreading tires; mending rubber tires; anti-theft alarm installation and repair, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of December, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,19

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7412.10, has been renewed in the name of THE LEADING HOTELS OF THE WORLD, LTD., of 485 Lexington Avenue, City of New York, State of New York 10017, U.S.A., as of the 29th day of December, 2020, in respect of

International Class 16 for printed matter relating to hotels, restaurants, hotel reservations and reviews of hotels; hotel guides and trade publications; magazines, newsletters, catalogues, directories, stationery, writing articles, writing paper; **International Class 35** for advertising and marketing services for hotels; consulting and management services in the field of hotels and travel; advertising for others on the internet; administration of a consumer loyalty program to promote hotel and restaurant services of others; **International Class 43** for hotel reservation services; hotel, restaurant and convention services; making reservations and bookings for others; providing reviews of hotels, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of December, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

CARTRIDGE WORLD

Cartridge World Australia Pty Ltd., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4532.07, has recorded Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 26th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

PROFENID FLEX

Sanofi Mature IP, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5749.08, has recorded Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 16th day of July, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

TELEDYNE

Teledyne Technologies Incorporated, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6635.10, has recorded CILGlobal IP Ltd., of No. 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 6th day of July, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.



CFE(6):26.3.23;26.13.25

Teledyne Technologies Incorporated, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6636.10, has recorded CILGlobal IP Ltd., of No. 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 6th day of July, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

TOYOTA

TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6734.10, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 11th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.



CFE(6):26.1.1,18

TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6735.10, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon**, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 11th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.



CFE(6):26.1.2,4

TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6736.10, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 11th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

HANKY PANKY

Hanky Panky, Ltd., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6908.10, has recorded Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 26th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

GIGABYTE

GIGA-BYTE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7068.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company**, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 3rd day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.



GIGA-BYTE TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7069.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company**, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 3rd day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

DULERA

MSD International Holdings GmbH, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7126.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company**, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 15th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

ZENHALE

MSD International Holdings GmbH, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7127.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company**, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 15th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

VETTAV

MSD International Holdings GmbH, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7128.10, has recorded Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 15th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

AVIKO

Aviko B.V., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7132.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 8th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

ODEON

ADAMA Makhteshim Ltd., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7269.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company**, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 24th day of September, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME OF PROPRIETOR

ODEON

THE NAME OF THE PROPRIETOR of Trade Mark No. 7269.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 24th day of September, 2020, being Translated Company's Change of Name Certificate, notarized on the 22nd day of October, 2019, been changed from **Makhteshim Chemical Works Ltd.,** to **ADAMA Makhteshim Ltd.,** as of the 1st day of July, 2014. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

LANCEL

LANCEL INTERNATIONAL SA, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6519.09, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 24th day of August, 2020, being Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 25th day of August, 2020, changed **address** from **Route des Biches 10**, **Villars-sur-Glâne**, **Switzerland**, to **Vicolo Nassetta**, **2-6900 Lugano** (**Switzerland**), as of the 29th day of December, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.



CFE(6):27.5.1,19

THE LEADING HOTELS OF THE WORLD, LTD., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7412.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 7th day of August, 2020, being Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 5th day of August, 2020, changed address from 99 Park Avenue, City of New York, State of New York 10016-1601, U.S.A., to 485 Lexington Avenue, City of New York, State of New

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

CORCORAN

CORCORAN GROUP LLC, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 14609.18, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 5th day of October, 2020, being Notarized Declaration of Change of Address, executed on the 17th day of September, 2020, changed **address** from **888 Seventh Avenue**, **New York**, **New York 10106**, **U.S.A.**, to **660 Madison Avenue**, **12th Floor**, **New York**, **New York**, **10065**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 4th day of September, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

CORCORAN

CORCORAN GROUP LLC, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 14610.18, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 5th day of October, 2020, being Notarized Declaration of Change of Address, executed on the 17th day of September, 2020, changed address from 888 Seventh Avenue, New York, New York 10106, U.S.A., to 660 Madison Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, New York, 10065, U.S.A., as of the 4th day of September, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

CARTRIDGE WORLD

Cartridge World North America, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 4532.07, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 26th day of August, 2020, being Deed of Assignment of Intellectual Property, notarized on the 11th day of May, 2020, assigned the trade mark to Cartridge World Australia Pty Ltd., of Suite 106, Level 1, 165-167 Philip St, Sydney NSW 2000 Australia, as of the 11th day of May, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

PROFENID FLEX

Aventis Pharma S.A., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5749.08, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 16th day of July, 2020, being Notarized Deed of Assignment, executed on the 28th day of January, 2020, assigned the trade mark to **Sanofi Mature IP**, of 54 rue **La Boétie**, 75008 Paris, France, as of the 28th day of January, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2020.

RAYOVAC

SPECTRUM BRANDS, INC., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6637.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 15th day of October, 2020, being Assignment Agreement, notarized on the 30th day of January, 2020, assigned the trade mark to **Energizer Brands UK Limited, of Sword House, Totteridge Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP13 6DG, United Kingdom,** as of the 2nd day of January, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 10 days from the date of this publication.

NOTICE OF MERGER

GORILLA

The Gorilla Glue Company, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8845.12, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of May, 2020, being Notarized Copy of Certificate of Merger, executed on the 25th day of March, 2019, been merged with and into THE GORILLA GLUE COMPANY LLC, of 2101 Kemper Road, Cincinnati, Ohio 45241, U.S.A., as of the 25th day of March, 2019. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION

Take Notice that trade mark No. 16139.20 "	', published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 21 – No. 21 was
inadvertently published with its filing date as:	, published in the interlectual Property Journal Vol. 21 – No. 21 was
26 th day of May, 2020	
Instead of:	
6 th day of April, 2020	
DATED this 30 th day of October, 2020.	
********	*********